
       

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
 STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
 25 CAPITOL STREET 
 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 
 
 ADDENDUM # 1 TO BID INVITATION # 58-17 

9/28/2016 
 
 
DATE OF BID OPENING: 09/29/2016     TIME OF BID OPENING:1:30 PM (EST) 
 
FOR: Computer Software 
 

Q: For the cloud services, how big will the database be? What do you expect will be the out 
bound data transfer for the month? 

 
 A: Cloud services are being trialed at this time; we have no immediate plans for cloud. 
 
Q: For Oracle database software, what operating system are you planning to use? 
 
 A: Oracle EE 1 processor and 4 processor’s for the packs. 
 
Q: What are the services required of Delta support? 

 
A:Delta support is a moving value based on when a purchase order is placed. 

 
Q: What is is meant by “incremental support”? 

 
A: Perpetual incremental support is for all licenses being purchased. 

 
 

PURCHASING AGENT: Matt Johnson 
TEL. NO.: 603/271-3146 
 
NOTE:   IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS 

ADDENDUM, RETURN ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY WISH TO MAKE 
AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING DATE.  RETURNED 
ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID. 

 
 
BIDDER ____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY ________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
   ________________________________ TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 
 
Please visit: http://das.nh.gov/purchasing  
(click on “Bid, Proposals…”) for complete bid and addendums. 

 

http://das.nh.gov/purchasing

